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Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: EXT: Re: Cullaton Lake Proposed Thermistor Monitoring Program 
1 message

Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 11:13 AM
To: Paul Brugger <pbrugger@barrick.com>
Cc: Allison Brown <allisonbrown@barrick.com>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk
<robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Thank you, Paul. 

Combined with the document entitled "Barrick Cullaton Lake Tailings – 2018 Thermistor Installation" dated November 22,
2018 and provided with the 2018 annual report, the requirement to provide the Thermal Monitoring Program can be
considered as fulfilled.

On Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 10:57 AM Paul Brugger <pbrugger@barrick.com> wrote: 

Yes I confirm they will be included in the annual reports.

 

Rgds,

Paul

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 12:54 PM 
To: Paul Brugger <pbrugger@barrick.com>; Allison Brown <allisonbrown@barrick.com> 
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: EXT: Re: Cullaton Lake Proposed Thermistor Monitoring Program
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Good morning Paul,

 

Thank you for providing more information on thermal monitoring. Could you please confirm if the results of thermal
monitoring and their discussion are to be provided in the annual reports for corresponding years? 

 

Best regards, 
Assol

 

 

 

On Fri, Apr 3, 2020 at 9:16 AM Paul Brugger <pbrugger@barrick.com> wrote:

Hi Assol,

 

In response to your April 2, 2020 review, please find attached a letter proposal for conducting the Cullaton lake
Thermistor Monitoring program. Please advise if it satisfies your request.

 

Rgds,

Paul
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